FILED
WHCHELLE REYNOLDS
COUNTY CLERK
SOMERVELL 00, TEXAS

AGENDA

W SEP 2T PH 3018
SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OrepuTyY
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AT 7.00PM
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEX/AS.—

Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

Vi

Vil

VIl

Xi,

Call to Order
Record of Atiendance
Pledge of Allegiance

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. August 26, 2021 6PM
b. August 26, 2021 7PM
¢. September 23, 2021 6PM
d. September 23, 2021 6:30PM

CFO Report
4. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

CEQO Report

a. Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations
Quality Report
Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues
QPP Update
ER Coniract Update
COVID Update

e ooy

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve the resolution to affirm the nomination of candidates to
serve on the Board of Directors of the Somervell Central Appraisal District for the years 2022 and 2023

Discuss and if necessary take action to accept resignation of Board Member Jeannie Simpson

Consider and take action, if needed, to appoint Mary Collier to the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy
created by the resignation of Jeannie Simpson, for the remainder of Ms. Simpson’s term ending in May
2022

Cath of Office

Consider and take action, if needed, to appoint a new Wellness Center subcommittee member to filf a
vacancy created by the resignation of Jeannie Simpson



Consider and if necessary take-action to approve attorney sending a demand letter to Blue Cross-Biue

XH.

Shield for unpaid hospital claims
Xt Public Comments
XIV.  Adjourn

THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION

OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX {1-800-735-2989)

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Board @Directors




IL

1L

IS

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
| SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
6:00 P.M.
Thursday, August 26, 2021
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to oirder at 6:01 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Max Bly and Jeannie Simpson.

Budget Workshop : &
Preliminary Budget was presented and discussed.

Public Comments
None.

Adjourn

Margaret Drake made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Joe Cathey. Motion
carried 5-0. Meeting was adjourned at 6:46 pm.

THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR AéCESSiBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD} 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Jeannie Simpson

loe Cathey



iH.

Vi

VI

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
: REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 26, 2021 AT 7:00 P.M.
: HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
All members were present with the exception of Max Bly and Jeannie Simpson.

Discuss and if hecessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. July 29, 2021 :

b. August 12, 2021
Joe Cathey made a motion to acc;apt the minutes as written. Dr. Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and
motion carried 5-0, "

Executive Closed Session — Credehtialing of Providers at 7:02 pm
a. The Somervell County Hdspital District will convene in Executive Session to receive report by
Complance Officer regarding evaluation of medical and health care services pursuant to Section
161.032 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

Reconvene into Open Session at 7:15 pm

a. Consider and approve Medical Staff matters including appointments and if needed, take action on
quality of care matters
Motion was made by Dr; Steven Vacek to approve the following Medical Staff appointments,
reappointments, temporary/additional privileges, and removals. Motion was seconded by Brett
Nabors and carried 5-0.
Appointments/Reappointments/Changes: Fergus Akwar, MD; Larry Cartmell, MD; Jerome Doyen,
MD; Gary Geldmeier, MD; Michael Hall, MD; Josie Lopez, MID; Corey Mark, MD; Thomas Piwonka, MD;
Christine Rupcich, MD.
Removals: Alisa Thamwiwat, MD.

CFQ Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. July 2021 financials were presented and discussed.

CEO Report — Michael Honea

a. Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations report was presented.

b. Quality Report was presénted.

¢. Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues — after three sets of emails, we finally have a call
scheduied with them on September 8 to discuss review of PT claims. May need to discuss filing a
formal complaint at next month’s meeting.
QIPP Update ~ funds ha\.fre started moving; first reimbursement coming this next week.
ER Contract Update — start date bumped out to December 1 due to timing of 90-day termination
notice with Envision. Will introduce teleneurohealth at that same time.



f. COVID Update — have been having to treat ICU-level patients because we cannot get them transferred
out because ICU beds are full everywhere. ER volume is also up. Other hospitals in the same boat.

Vil Discuss and if necessary take action to establish a proposed tax rate for 2021
After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to establish a proposed tax rate of 50.15923/5100 for
2021. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and motion carried 5-0.

IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to accept the Community Needs Assessment
After some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to accept the Community Needs Assessment with a few
typo changes to be made that shé will email to Michael Honea. Joe Cathey seconded the motion, and motion
carried 4-0, with Dr. Steven Vacek out on a phone call.

X Public Comments ;
Dr. Karen Burroughs stated how wonderful our hospital staff has been dealing with all these very sick patients
that under normal circumstances; would be transferred out to bigger hospitals. She stated that staff is stressed
and tired, and they need our encouragement and support.

Xl.  Adjourn f
Motion was made by Joe Catheyand seconded by Margaret Drake to adjourn meeting at 8:01 pm. Motion
carried 5-0. '

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-
1471 OR {TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX {1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake : Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly : Jeannie Simpson

Joe Cathey



1L

IIL

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

SOMQRVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
~ SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
6:00 P.M.
Thursday, September 23, 2021
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Margaret Drake, Joe Cathey and Jeannie
Simpson. ‘-

Open Public Hearing at 56:01 pm.

Public Hearing on the propesed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 for Somervell County
Hospital District

Board members and Admin team discussed options to achieve desired Budget. No
members of the general public in attendance,

Public Comments
None

Close Public Hearing at:6:27 pm.

Consider and if necessary take action on the approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Budget for
Somervell County Hospital District

After some discussion, Max Bly made a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget for
Somervell County Hospital District as presented. Dr. Steven Vacek seconded the motion,
and motion carried 4-0. .

Adjourn :
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Brett Nabors.
Motion carried 4-0, Meeting was adjourned at 6:29 pm.



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President ; Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly : Jeannie Simpson

Joe Cathey



11,

I

v.

VI

VIL

VIIL

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
- SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
- 6:30 P.M.
Thursday, September 23, 2021
. Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to oi'der at 6:30 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Margaret Drake, Joe Cathey and Jeannie
Simpson, '

Open Public Hearing at 6:31 pm.

Public Hearing on proposal to adopt an ad valorem tax rate for the year of 2021 of 15.923
cents on each $100 valuation of taxable property located within the Somervell County
Hospital District. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Hospital District’s 2021
proposed {ax rate, Public participation in the discussion is invited.

No public in attendance.

Public Comments
None

Close Public Hearing at 6:37 pm

Discuss and if necessary take action on adoption of tax rate for Somerveli County Hospital
District for 2021

After some discussion, Max Bly made a motion to adopt fax rate of 0.15923. Dr. Steven
Vacek seconded the motion, and motion carried 4-0,

Adjourn

Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Brett Nabors.
Motion carried 4-0. Meeting was adjourned at 6:38 pm.



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD} 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President : Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake ' Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Jeannie Simpson

Joe Cathey



AUG 2021 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

REVENUE
INPATIENT/OUTPATIENT:

A record month for our Inpatient Revenue - a favorable variance of $603,108, a favorable variance of
$2,596,815 year to date. There were 31 admissions in August with a budget of 18 per month. As of
September 28", the census for the current month is at 23 admissions.

Hospital Outpatient Revenue had a favorable variance of $250,250 and an unfavorable variance of
$3,617,771 year to date. Surgeries and scopes were at 79 procedures, along with 96 Other procedures.
Of the 96 Other procedures, 92 of those were for COVID infusions. Emergency Room visits were 655 for
the month of August, another record monthly high for this fiscal year.

SENIOR CARE:
Sr. Care is below budget by 545,372 for the month of August. The number of visits declined to 217.
' NET REVENUE

In August we had an unfavorable variance of $170,088. The discounts and allowances calculated at 82%
this month, and still at 77% for year to date.

EXPENSES

SALARY, WAGE AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE;

In August we had a favorable variahce of $4,256 in salary, wage, and benefit expense. Year to date a
favorable variance of $319,983.

SUPPLIES EXPENSE:

Supply Expense in August was $229,426 with an unfavorable variance of $71,900. Year to date, we have
an unfavorable vatiance of $168,900. The majority of the variance was in Pharmacy drugs and Lab
Reagents. We also had some minofr equipment in Engineering for the stop & yield signs that have been
placed in the Hospital parking lot. :

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Professional Services had a favorable variance of $21,799.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES:

In August we had an unfavorable variance of $125,608 for total operating expenses. For year to date,
our operating expenses show an unfavorable variance of $465,208



1115/UC REVENUE

There was $O revenue in August. We did transfer $3,648 for UHRIP though. Asareminder on UHRIP,
we will not see funds coming back to us in 3 weeks like we do with the Uncompensated Care {UC) and
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment {DSRIP) programs. We will see better reimbursement on our
Medicaid, however. :

Also, an IGT has been set up with a settlement date of 10/1/21 for the 2021 DY10 UC in the amount of
$296,060. Which means we should see that return by the end of October. The state has divided this
final DY10 UC into 2 parts. The other half will be processed in December 2021, so we can expect to IGT
another $200,000 - $300,000 at that time.

OTHER INCOME

In August, the deferred stimulus revenue recognized was $510,928. This leaves $510,928 to recognize in
September, which means that we will have fully recognized our deferred stimulus revenue in FY 2021,

NET INCOME/LOSS

In August we had total net income of $246,885. The Business Office collected $1,137,750 in Patient A/R
with a 106% collection rate for the: month. '

The balance in the reserves was $4,149,141 and Days of Cash on Hand was 83 days on 8/31/21. We will
need to transfer money to cover the $296,060 IGT this week. The proceeds from that will help to cover
the next IGT in December for the other half plus the QIPP IGT that we will have to process in the amount
of $400,000. '

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the information above.

Bl kst

Becky Whitsitt

CFO



09/27/21 05:20 PM

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH
FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

LESS DISCOUNIS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MRJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEBOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LO3S)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUHD BRLANCE

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER ~ HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: 08/31721

Current Month

118,483.05
4,030,638.41

4,149,141.46

18,536, 716,52
(72,077, 815.68)

6,458, 900.84

425, 623,62
729,233.35
609, 186,80
1,764,343, 77
1,321,880.81

13,694,266.88

19,675,195.19
2,713,326.83
7,885,248.1%
292,253.52
(17,063,623.99)

PAGE 1

Prior Month

181,665.54
4,430,129.79

4,611,795.33

1, 860,779.00
{71,514,728.07)

6,346,050.83

443,710.21
710,525.51
593, 953,75
1,708,189.47
1,193,478.4%

13,85%,514.22

19,677,974.24
2,145, 225.40
7,500,537.16
292,253.52
{16,943, 974.99)

3,671,203.22
3,640,330.06

7,311,533.28
12,360,343.56

4,581,917.92
3,002,872.83

27,256,667.39

3,148,313.37
4,678,693.70

7,821,007.07
12,366,616.60

4,335,033.25
3,002,872.83

27,531,529.75

|5



GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - NOSPITAL
OPERATING/INCCME STATEMENT
POR THE 1t MOWTHS EWDING 08/31/21

09/21/21 05:20 PM

----------------- MONTH -~ ——me=ee= Y EAR TO DATE -ememrvwmneas
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIAKCE - ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUES
877,469.45 374,361.40 603,107.85 ' HOSPITAL INPATIENT 6,714,792.39 4,117, 877.60 2,596,814.70
5,680, 904.43 4,830,654.28 250,250,15: HOSPITAL GUTPATIENT 49,519,425.89 53,137,197.08 (3,617,771.19)
59,854.57 105,226.87 {45,372,30) SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM 752,810.42 1,157,495,57 (404,685.15)
6,118,228.45 5,310,242.75 807,985.70 . TOTAL REVENUE 56,987,028.461 58,412,670.25 (1,425,641.64)

1,735,102,74
652,349.74
2,696, 618,16
(44,720.86)

1,688,190.94
461,411.60
1,904,811.96
1,92L.19

4,062,335.69

{47,911.80)
(190,938.14)
(791,866.20)

52,642.05

{978,074.09)

599,648.14
1%2,162.01
229,426.13
235,563.50
51,017.76
19,245.33
39,554,60
65,339.71
119,649,00
122,537.47
16,832.29
25,682.31

1,716,658.34

(638,83%.67)

1,247,9017.06

596,564.67
199,501.08
157,525.90
257,262.54
51,527.78
13,380,75
25,356.49
49,297.86
160, 000,00
97,500,91
15,166,25
27,471.44

{170,088,39)

(3,083.47)
7,339.07
(71,900,23)
21,798.95 -
510,02
{5,864.58)
{14,198.11)
{16, 046,85
{19, 645,00
124,636, 56)
(1,666,04)
1,789.13

1,591,050.67

1343,143.61)

(125,607.67)

{295,6%6.06)

(1, 666.68)

314,245,56 315,912.24
16,112.19 17,449.92 {1,337.73)
00 50,000.00 {30,000.00)
14,026.04 12,883.00 1,143,004
541,340.55 189,392.16 351,948.3%
885,724.34 585,637.32 300,087.02;
246,884, 67 242,493,711 4,390.96

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICATD

BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

ELPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES
FMPLOYEE BENEFIES
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATTON/AMORTIZATION
OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SENICR ALDULT PROGRAM

. 16, 630,538.14

4,880,160.61
22,129,795.9
221,096.05

6,385,904.,35
2,055,835.51
1,973,584, 94
3,150,312.39
596, 658.87
148,143.45
298,208, 45
444,101,02
1,139,298.00
1,331,386, 44
182,841.57
265,489, 97

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES - 17,966,764.96

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
DISTRICT TAX REVENUE
LUMINANT REVENUE

1115/UC REVENUE
MOB~RENTAL INCOME

OTHER INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXP

NET INCOME/TOSS

(4,841,327.06}

18,570,100.34
5,075,527, 60
20,952, 931,56

87,133.09

§,562,211.37
2,194,511.98
1,732,784,90
2,830,987, 94
566, 805.58
147,188.25
218,921.39
542,221 .46
1,100,000.00
1,076,910.01
166,828.79
302,185.84

17,501,557.37

(3,774,579.71)

3,495,635.02
210,418.29
157,151.45
153,142.91
5,406,897.31

4,581,917.92

3,475,034, 64
191,949.12
550,000.60
141,713,080

2,083,313.7%

2,667,430.81

1,939,562.20
195, 366.99
{1,176,864,35)
(133,962, 96}

176,307.02
143,676.37
(240,800.04)
(319,324.45)
{29,853.29)
1955.29)
(19,287.06)
98,120.44
(39,298.00}
(254, 476,43}
{16,012.82)
36,695.87

{465,27.59)

(1,006,747.35)

20,600.38
18,469.17
{392,848.55}
11,429.91
3,323,583.55

1,914,487.11

%



§9/21/21 05;20 PM

ASSETS

CURKENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH

TOTAL CASH AND INKVESIMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTCRY
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIEMENT
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIRBILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
RET INCOME (LOSS)

PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE INC 501A
BALANCE SHEET
RS OF: 08/31/21

Current Month

108, 675,85

636,441.14
(458, 895,62}

Prior Month

$8,899.87

561, 472,06
{417,272.31)

171, 545.52 144,199.75
64,099,93 64,099,493
17,252.,19 12,351.88
B1,352.12 76,451.81

367,573.49 319,551,43
16,281.02 16,281.02

112,617.68 1312,617.68
{93,593.20) {92,683.20)
35,305.50 36,215.50

402,878.9% 355,766,593

195,063.4¢6 216,832.31
53,132.07 65,151.29

248,195.53 281, 983.60

1,321, 880,82

1,570,076.35

1,193,478.50

1,475,462.190

{1,374,535,75)
207,338.39

{1,167,197.36)

{1,327,033.56}
207,338.39

402,878.99

355,766.93

i



GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE, INC. (501A)
OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT
FOR -“THE 11 MONTHS ENDING 08/31/21 -

VARTANCE .

{56, 680,

(56, 680,

(32, 966.
127,488,
(3%, 941.

62,889,

60, 788,

97)

————————————————— MONT H ——mmmmmmmmmmmmn
ACTUAL BUDGET
534,835.13 641,516.10
584,835.13 641,516.10
174,714,15 141,747.36
{14,734.53) 112,753.57
107,593.48 67,652.14
267,573.10 322,153.07
317,262.03 319,363.03
213, 145,50 254,195.03
62,625.11 85,367.47
19,699.98 28,875.35
48,917.01 46,002.53
11,889.60 12,208.75
5,173.45 5,136.84
6,996.52 3,116.68
.00 16.68
915.00 910.00
12,933.81 9,351.37
382,290.98 145,180.70
{65,028.95) {125,817.67)
108.00 166.67
17,414.23 5,909.09
.06 .00
.00 .00
4,53 109,00
17,526.76 6,175.76
(47,502.19} {119, 641.91)

72,139,

172

REVENUES
REVENGE - QUTPATIENT

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNTS AND ABLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LERSE PAYMENTS
THSURANCE

UPELITIRS
REPATRS/MAINTENANCE
DEPRECTATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NET OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
INCENTIVE PAYMENTS
GRANTS
RECOVERY - BAD DEBT
INTEREST INCOME
TOTAL (FHER TNGOME AND EXP

NET INCOME/LOSS

09/27/21 05:20 PM

ACTOAL

5,69%,936.

5,699,936,

1,918,997,
(242,536,
965,178,

2,645,639,

3,054,297.

2,659,036,
859,170,
226,473.
512,922,
134,896,

54,940,
38,762,

1¢,010.
93,422,

“YEAR TO DATE —emmmmmmmmeme

33 7,056,677.10

33 7,056, 677.10

12 1,55%,220.9%6
69) 1,240,289.27
18 144,173.54

21 3,543,683.77

12 3,512,993.33

9% 2,796,145.33
64 939,042.,17
41 317,628.85
I 506,027.83
31 134,296.25
49 56,505.24
95 34,283.48
.00 183.48
00 10,810,00
06 102,865.07
28 4,896, 987.70

4,589,635,

{1,535,338,

1,982,
139,782,
18,683,
305,

317,

(3,374,535,

16} (1,383,%94.31)

68 1,833.37
50 64,999.99
14 00
09 .00
80 1,100.00
41 67,933.36
13} {1,316,061.01)

BUBGET

VARIANCE

11,356,740.77)

(1,356,740.77)

(359,7176.16)
1,482,825.95
(225,005.24)

898,044,556

(458,696.21)

137,108,37
79,871,53
91,155.38
(6,894.5T)

{600.06)
1,564.75
(4,479.47)

183.48

307,352.42

(151, 343.79)

{58,474.74)

5



09/27/21 $£5:20 P

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND IKVESTMENTS
CASH
FINANCTAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTIMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCGUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

LONG TERM DEBE
TCTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

SCMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CONSOLIDARTED
AS OF: 08/31/21

Current Month

227,158.90
4,030,658.41

79,173,157.66
(12,536, 711.30)

PAGE 1

Prior Month

280,565,41
4,430,129.79

18,422,251.,06
{71,932,000.38)

6,636, 446,35

425,623.62
193, 333,28
626,738.99

1,845, 695.89
1,321, 880.81
14,061, 840.37

19,675,196.13
2,789,607.85
1,997,865.84
292,253.52
(17,157,217.19)
13,597,106.21

27,639,546,58

6,490,250, 68

403,710.21
174, 625,44
606,305.63

1,784,641.28
1,193,478.49
14,179, 065.65

19,677,974.24
2,751,506.62
8,013,154.84
292,253.52
(17,036, 658.19)
13,708,231.03

27,887,296.68

3,866,266.68
3,693,402.13
1,559,7268.81
1,321,8680.82
12,360,343.56
21,241, 953,19

3,365,145.68
4,743,844.99
§,108,590.67
1,183,478.50
12,366,616.60
21,669,085.77

3,207,382,17
3,210,211,22

3,007,599.65
3,210,211.22

27,659,546,58

217,887,296.68




SOMERVELL COUNTY BOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERBTING/INCOME STMT - CONSOLIDATED
FOR:THE 11 MONTHS ENDING 08/31/21

09/27/21 05:20 P

————————————————— HONTH === ==Y EAR TO DATE --—-—--memn
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE - ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
. REVEWUES
971,469.45 374,361.60 603,107.85: HOSPITAL INPATIENT 6,714,792.30 4,117,977,50 2,596,814.70
5,140,759.00 4,935,881,15 204,877.85. BOSPITAL QUTPATIENT 50,272,236.31 54,294,692.65 (4,022,456.34)
584,835.13 641,516,160 (56,680.97) GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE (501A) 5,699,936.33 7,056,677.10 (1,356,740.77)

6,703,063,58

1,910,816.8%
637,615.21

2,803,112.76
{44,161.98)

5,307,9682.88

5,951,758.85

1,829,938.30
574,165.17
1,869,242.57
11,142.72

4,384,488.7%

1,395,080.70

812,793.64
254,787.12
249,126.11
284,480.60
62,907.36
24,418, 78
46,551.12
65,339, 71
120,559.00
135,471.28
16,832.29
25,682.31

2,0098,949.32

(7103, 868,62}
903,251.10

199,382.48

1,567,270.49

751,304.73°

80, 878.59)
{63,450.04)
(831,470,19)

55,304,710

(172,189.39)

850,759.70
284,0868.55
186,401.25
303,365.07
63,736.53
18,517.59
28,473.17
49,309.54
160, 910.00
187,256.45
15,166.25
27,467.27

2,036,231.37

(468, 961,28}
591,813.08

122,851.80

37, 966,06
30,081.43:
(62,724, 86)
18,884.47 .
820,17
{5,901,19)
(18,077.95)
{16,030.17)
119, 649.,00)
{28,214,83)
{1,666.04)
1,784.96

{62,717.95}

(234,907, 34}
311,438.02

16,530.68 -

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SRLARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BEWEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTTLITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME

NET TNCOME/LOSS

62,686,964.94

18,548,535.26
4,637,318.23

- 23,062,234.85
257,835.89

9,044,941.31
2,910,006.15
2,200,058.41
3,663,234.79
731,555.18
203,083, 94
336,971.40
444,101.02
1,149,308.00
1,424,876.65
182,841,57
265,421.82

. 22,556,400.24

{6,376,359.53)

9,583,741.70

3,207,382,17

65,469, 347.35

20,128%,321.30
6,315,816.87
21,961,668.27
122,569.92

9,358,356.70
3,133,554.05
2,050,413.75
3,337,015.77
701,161.83
203,693.49
313,204.87
542,404.94
1,110,010.00
1,179,820.,95
166,828.75
302,139,97

(2,782,382.41)

1,579,786.04

1,678,498.64
{1,400,566.58)
{135,265.97)

313,415.39
223,547.90
(149, 644.66}
(326,219.02}
(30,453.35)
609,55
(23,766.53)
58,303.92
{39,298.00)
(245,055.70)
(16,012.82)
36,718.15

22,398,545.07

{5,158,574.08)

6,509,943.88

1,351,369.80

(157,855.17)

{1,217,785.45)
3,073,797.82

1,656,012.37

Y



%80°56
rebreLl
2ez'e6lL'L

BAV
ATHV3A

%80°66
90L°6LP 2L
ser'sLel

SIvViol
aN3 HYIA

SpUBit SUoNLSlaD - 1202 BI040 807120cW9PI0d GNA HANOW 1206\040vd

%901 j%EB %101 %01 Yo lLL %801 %E01L %o
0GL°LEL° ) | £69'G22'L | L¥E2'086 SOE'1L0'L | GZ6'F92'| | SOE'CO¥'L | 990°8E0’} SuonIR|I00)
618°220'1 |1899°128') | 911246 1£2'6E0°L | ¥66°LYLL | G62°062 1 | G20°100°) onusASY 18N

[2-bny te-nt Le-ung Le-REW [e-1ay Le-Bly Le-d34 IV1iidSOH

aN3HL SNOLLDITIOD
d3.IN3D TVOIddIN 3S0d N319




e = MO W T

ACTUAL

263,628,469

263,628.69

13,042.38
620,81
(224.14)

875.13
147.41
00

.00

.00

G0
637.60
G0
19,850.00
G0
31,218.70
645.51
00

196,815.29

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER

COST CENTER SCHEDULE

FOR ‘THE 11 MONTHS ENDING 08/31/21
DEPARTMENT 230 - CLEBURME IMAGING CLINIC

BUDGET VARTANCE -
411,333.35 (147,704.66)
411, 333,35 (147,704, 66)
411,333.35 (147,704.66)

12,363.00 (679.38)
1,373.67 152.86
632,74 856.88
1,050.86 175,73
50,32 (57.09)
53,65 53,65 .
180,25 180,25
8,58 8,58
515,00 515,00
472.08 (165.52)
11.67 41.67
19,850.00 00
41,67 41,67
31, 963.00 764,30
146.25 (499,26}
16.67 16.67
68,819, 41 2,006.01
342,513.94

(145,698, 65)

CLBRN

IMAGING-OUTPATIENT REV

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NET

REVENUE

EXPENSES

CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBERN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN

TMAGING-STAFF-SALARY
IMAGING-STAFF-PTO
IMAGING-STAFF-HEALTH E
IMAGING-STAFY-PR TAX

IMAGING-STAFF~ER SHARE

IMAGING-NONCHARGEABLES
IMAGING-PATIENT CHARGE
IMAGTNG~DRUGS

IMAGING~CONTRAST MEDIA

IMAGING~GENERAL SUPPLI .
IMAGING-TRAVEL EXPENSE

IMAGING~LEASE EXPENSE

IMAGING-MINOR EQUIPMEN

IMAGING~PURCHASED SERY
IMAGING~BANK & CC FEES
IMAGING-POSTAGE/FREIGH

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER

REVENUE AND EXPENSE

TOTAL REVENUE OVER EXPENSE

09/27/21 04:15 PM

YEAR TO DATE

VARIANCE

{954,856.74)

(954, 856.74)

ACTUAL BUDGET
3,559,810.11 4,524, 666.85
3,589,810.11 4,524, 666,85
3,569,810.11 4,524, 665,85

119,160.34 135,993,00
13,983.57 15,110.37
5,350.61 6,960,14
9,709.30 11,559.46
1,733.13 393,52
633.17 590,15
73.08 1,982.75
132.54 94,38
2,442.57 5,665.00
4,556.15 5,192.88
23.44 458.37
218,350.00 218,350, 00
.00 458.37
372,883.24 351,813.00
2,287.85 1,608,75
60,00 183,37
751,378.9% 757,013.51
2,818,431.12 3,767,653.34

{954,856.74)

16,832.66
1,126.80
1,609.53
1,850.16

(739,61}
{43.02}
1,909,567
(38.16)
3,222,43
636.73
434,93
.00
458,37
(21,070.24)
(679.10)
123,37

(949,222.22)

14



=

los-z

oo'e

0s's -1 08t 0o'T

oo’

Q0%

00'p

0s'e

00°C

00°%

H3aHio

&Lt

88"

+¥1'e £8°C -1 00°C

05'C

L9°2

SL'C

€8T

€e'e

00’s

“SNI'WHWOD

LA

oo'e o0'T 052

00°C

001

o0’

00°C

05T

o0

QIVIIGINW

00'€

88°¢C

|T'e 98'e 98¢ os'e

v

S&'T

LEF

98¢

09°g

+1'e

OWH/AQY TAVILCIN

FUVIIAINW

mm.

HOAYd TIV

QIVIIa3In

PZLT

S8TT

(443 ST0'T

80T

LT A AR

QEL'T

TEST

6EL'T

6TTT

OWH/AQY TUVIIQIW

FHVOIaaW |

YIHLO

"SNI'WWOD

UYLS AIVOIQanw]

aIvIIaan

o

OWH/AQY TUVIIAAWY

IUVOLIaaW |

% AINV4NIO0

159

08

TVLOL

9T

54

Y3HLO

£E

8vT

T

"SNE “WWOD

L1

6T

UVLS QIVIIGEW

AIvOIa3anw

£bT -

OWH/AQV TUYDIGIN

JAVOIAIN

HIHLO

‘SNI "WHWOD

UVLS GIVIIAIW

qQIvoIda

OWH/AGY 3UVIIAaW}]

JAVIIAIN

CIGNOISSIWAY FLMOV

1Z0T/0202

TZoT

TZ0¢

20T =Zoe TZ0C 0T

T20¢

10T

120¢

0Z0Z

474314

d3s

20y

mnL NAL AV udy

HYIW

934

NVL

23d

AON

LHOdIY TYOLLSILVLS INJILVd 33 LN3D TVOIAIW 3S0U NI



SIODAUVHOSIA

SAVA INIILYd

(suoissitipy 4ONW)

QIOIOIO

(=3 E=2 N~ ¥=]

o|ojojo

Q|ojojo

ojlo|o|o

ojojojo

QIo|o|Io

QOO0

Qlo|ojo

ClO|0}0

(=] K=} Q=) K]

oj|o|o|C

SNOISSIWAY,

00°€ -| €9 L ] oo'e 20°¢ 90’ 98’2 Ze'e £S'e LI 89
T202/0202 TZoT TZ0L 1oL 07 1207 f1414 TZ0¢ 14114 1202 15074 414174 0Toz
d3s onv e NN AV udy UV 434 NVE o 1] AON 120




Q

BLT ti:4r4 -jTS'E £9C 144 90°T £8°1 £0°¢ IT'e ZV'E LLT €02 19T snsud) Afied obeiaAy
ZEL'E 689'E LS9°E 789'c GL9E £95'C 895°E 89'e £€8'C 80L°€C 608°E 859°¢ 6LLE XISV S13ATTINOOY ¥
[Ax4 0 Adesayjohsn
6STL 0 15/10/1d
Z68¢ Pie LT €L £9¢ 95¢ (44> 09¢ 6CT €L [444 96T 112 (sus1A PaINg) SLISIA TUVD US
J000S 001S 899 [4) 16¥ 8Ly 61F oy 9L 0P 6Tl f&a 4 [4% 4 U3 WLOL
LLT 91T ¥Z [14 LT 1T FA LY fora (174 14 1z SLIWNaY-dL 43
90T 6 TT (43 6 8 S 8 6 9 8 S WAV-NOLLYAYISEO d3
1€ ¥0E ST (44 0 SE 44 SE LT T4 114 67 SY3ISNYIL 43
sSovt 8BPP 809 as SEY ¥y 8L 08¢ £87 0se COE LLE dX3 YWY /A S1ISTA ¥3

53d0DS/SDUS TVLOL}

SLN3LLYd V101

UIHLO STANAID0UL

joss

534005 TV.LOL

(418

- 53d00S 40O

$3d400s $490

$3d0JS aMS

IS K]

$3d005 dI

sk G [ael

SATHIADUNS TVLOL|

SITUIDUNS 40O

SETH3IDUNS S0

SIATYIDUNS AMS

S3ATYADUNS dl

SAVd IN3TLVd

S3DUVHISIAO

dl Ol LINGY

143

SNOISSINGY

SAVQ LN3IILVd

SNOISSINGY

T20Z/020T




Public Relations/REM Report
September 2021

Attended Monthly CVB/County Meéting.

Attended Lions Club monthly meetings.

Attended monthly RECAP marketing meeting.

Volunteering Rest Stop Paluxy Peda? Saturday Oct 2, 2021, LDL.

Sponsor of the Arts portion of the Wine and Arts Festival, Saturday October 2", provided masks and
sanitizer for various locations.

Recorded commercials on Hank FM, {Medical Minute) they are a weekly 60 second commercial
highlighting a wellness topic as well as a department in GRMC. (Therapy, SeniorCare, etc..)

Attended network marketing meeting in FW, with multiple businesses/resources.

Working with ESC Region 11, potential opportunity to partner with our ISD school nurses education,
community assessment. {will meet for more information)

Will promote mammograms for the month of October, on Hank and social media as well as a gift bag for
women/men who schedule their mammogram in October.

Promoted 2 Saturday Covid vaccine clinics with Julie.

REM

REM has promised $15,000 towards the purchase of the Lucas Compression Machine “thumper”.
REM will host the Kickstart My Heart Run in February.

REM will begin planning for 2022 fundraising concert, details TBA.



8/26/2021 Zimbra

Zimbra | mdouglas@grmf.org

Re: SCHD Regular Meeting Packet 08-26-21

From : Jeannie Simpson <jeanniesimpson5@yahoo.com> Thu, Aug 26, 2021 03:35 PM
Subject : Re: SCHD Regular Meeting Packet 08-26-21 1 attachment

To : Mina Douglas <mdouglas@grmf.org>, Michael Honea
<mhonea@grmf.org>, Ron Hankins
<capnron2001@gmail.com>

Hi Mina,

I sent Ron a text a few minutes ago regarding my seat on the board. Due to a conflict of
interest, I will need to step down from the board effective immediately. I have accepted an
assignment in our region as a hospital and nursing home investigator. I have thoroughly
enjoyed working along side each one of you. I look forward to hearing all the wonderful
things to come.

Michael, the hospital and our community are blessed to have you leading our team.

Thank you for everything,

Jeannie Simpson

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Thursday, August 26, 2021, 2:26 PM, Mina Douglas <mdouglas@grmf.org> wrote:

See attached.

Mina Douglas
Senior Administrative Assistant
Glen Rose Medical Center
(254) 897-1471

£%% GLEN Ro:iji OSE

MEDICAL GENTER

Devoted to leading the way to a healthier YOU....
Providing passionate "State of the Art” healthcare

https://mail. grmf.orgfh/printmessage 7id=43439&tz=America/Chicago 12



